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From: National Forest Planning
To: PLANNING POLICY
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: EG - FW: Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan
Date: 08 August 2024 12:05:29
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Dear Planning Policy,
The Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan area is outside the National Forest and accordingly, we have no comment to make.
Kind Regards
Eilish Gardner
Eilish Gardner | Green Infrastructure & Planning Officer

​​The National Forest Company, Bath Yard, Moira, Swadlincote, Derbyshire DE12 6BA​​​​

Tel: 01283 551211
Email: planning@nationalforest.org
Web: nationalforest.org
National Forest Company (NFC) This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within NFC
systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on NFC’s computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

​The National Forest Company is a company limited by guarantee, (registered no. 2991970) and a registered charity (registered no. 1166563) Enterprise Glade, Bath Yard, Moira, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE12 6BA. The National Forest Company is a Non-Profit Institution within the Public Sector sponsored by the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
(Defra). Tel: 01283 551211 Email: enquiries@nationalforest.org Website: www.nationalforest.org

From: PLANNING POLICY <PLANNING.POLICY@NWLeicestershire.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:54 PM
To: PLANNING POLICY <PLANNING.POLICY@NWLeicestershire.gov.uk>
Subject: Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan

Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan
Breedon on the Hill Parish Council has formally submitted the ‘Submission’ version of the Swannington Neighbourhood Plan to the District Council. In accordance with Section 16 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General)
Regulations 2012, we are consulting on the Neighbourhood Plan for six weeks, from Tuesday 16 July to Tuesday 27 August 2024.
The submission plan and supporting documents can be viewed here.
Representations can be made via this response form and must be received by the end of Tuesday 27 August 2024.
We look forward to receiving your views. If you require any further information, please call the Planning Policy team on 01530 454676 or e-mail planning.policy@nwleicestershire.gov.uk.
Kind regards
Planning Policy and Land Charges Team
01530 454676 | planning.policy@nwleicestershire.gov.uk | www.nwleics.gov.uk

You can report, request and pay for things online at www.nwleics.gov.uk
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------- Email confidentiality notice ------- 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the
message. This footer also confirms that this e-mail message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. 

Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with North West Leicestershire District Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. Any personal data that you provide
will be processed in accordance with current data protection laws. It will be used by North West Leicestershire District Council and our partners to deliver and improve services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any
personal information to anyone else unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more about how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website: https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/pages/website_privacy;
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